
From: RILEY, Jim [jhr@nei.org] 
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 4:28 PM 
To: Lyon, Warren 
Subject: FW: Status and expectations 
Attachments: 11 SGAM Workshop Technical Basis behind Simplified Equation.ppt; 10 SGAM 

Workshop PWROG Gas Transport Preliminary Data Evaluation.ppt 
 
Make that meg limit.  Anyway, here are the next two… 
 
Jim Riley 
 
Nuclear Energy Institute 
1776 I St. N.W., Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20006 
www.nei.org 
 
phone: (202) 739-8137 
cell:  (202) 439-2459 
fax:   (202) 533-0193 
 

From: HUTCHINS, Steven  
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 6:02 PM 
To: RILEY, Jim 
Subject: RE: Status and expectations 
 
Jim.  I placed them on Y:/2010 SGAM Workshop 
 

From: RILEY, Jim  
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 5:42 PM 
To: HUTCHINS, Steven 
Cc: RILEY, Jim 
Subject: FW: Status and expectations 
 
Steve, 
 
Please see below.  Where can I get my hands on the final versions of the presentations from the 
workshop? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jim Riley 
 
Nuclear Energy Institute 
1776 I St. N.W., Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20006 
www.nei.org 
 
phone: (202) 739-8137 
cell:  (202) 439-2459 
fax:   (202) 533-0193 



 

From: Lyon, Warren [mailto:Warren.Lyon@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 8:35 AM 
To: RILEY, Jim 
Subject: Status and expectations 
 
Hope everything is OK with you and that getting your head straight only refers to a dump truck 
dumping a load of work on you. 
 
As noted in my 1/26 email to you, I'm waiting for workshop slides in a form I can reference which 
essentially means via email, as a package to me that I can then get into ADAMS, or on the 
docket. 
 
I'm also waiting for info on the simplified equation and water hammer as discussed at the 
workshop, and for TSTF background info that was promised some months ago so I can have 
the benefit of industry thinking before having a try at what we would accept. 
 
Finally, I'm pursuing what we can do with providing additional insights into our TI inspection 
process.  Will keep you posted. 

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, 
Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any other 
person is not authorized. If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this 
communication in error, and any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents 
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic mail and permanently 
delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with 
requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax advice 
contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be 
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any 
taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or 
matter addressed herein. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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